

**GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION**



d. Policy, Planning and Sustainability Administration

MEMORANDUM

TO: Sara Bardin
Director, Office of Zoning

FROM: Samuel Zimbabwe *[Signature]*
Associate Director

DATE: June 17, 2015

SUBJECT: ZC Case No. 14-21 – Barry Place

This memorandum responds to the Applicant's Post-Hearing Submission (Exhibit 49) dated June 10, 2015.

The Applicant committed to fill the sidewalk gap on the northern side of Barry Street at 8th Street by installing a 4-foot sidewalk that circumvents the two existing catch basins. A concept plan has been submitted (Exhibit 49C). DDOT finds that the Applicant's commitment addresses the condition from DDOT's report (Exhibit 37). DDOT notes that the Applicant specified the paving material to be concrete. The predominant sidewalk paving material in the vicinity is brick, and DDOT may require the paving material to be brick. Final design of the sidewalk, including paving material, will be determined during public space permitting.

SZ:jr